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MEMORANDUM FOR ADCSOPS—HUMINT

SUBJECT: Information Briefing for Vice Chief of Staff, Arcmy (U)

1, (i) On 10 March 1983, from 1050-1110 an information briefing was
presented to GEN John A. Wickham, Jr., Vice Chief of Staff, Army at the
5SC Conference Roowm, The Pentagorn. Also attending was MG Albert N.
Stubblebine, III, CG, INSCOM and COL Watha J. Fddins, JIr., X0, Office of
the Vice Chief of Staff, Army. Oriefing was directed by HC Stubblebine,

2. (S/NOFORN) The formal portion of the briefing covered two projects:
Efforts to asaist in locating BG Dozier and information concerning 2

CG, INSCOH had selected these projects for
this briefing. After the formal portion of the brief, the VLSA asked
general questions pertaining to numbers selection and training of project
personnel, I answered the questions to his apparent satisfaction.

3. (U) The VCSA expressed no direct opinion concerning the project,
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CENTER LANE Project Manager

SG1A .

CLASSIFIED BY: MSC, DAMI-ISH

DIG: 051630Z3UL 78

DECL: Originating Agency's
Determination Pequired

SECRET

HOT RELEASABLE TO FOREIGN NATIONALS
Approved For Release 2000/08/08 : CIA-RDP96-00788R001700370001-4

< gy




This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com



